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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF THE DLIFUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

SEP . &

Mr. Harold Weisberg

"Route 12 -~ 01d Receiver Road

Frederick, Maryland 21701
Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This will acknowledge the receipt by my Office of your
letters of August 3, 5 and 12, 1978, which constitute three
separate administrative appeals concerning your requests for
access to various F.B.I. records pertaining to the assassina-
tions of President Kennedy and Dr. King.

Your appeal regarding the tie worn by President Kennedy
at the time of his assassination has been assigned number
8-1656; your appeal concerning the "Byers matter" has been
designated 8-1655; and, lastly, your appeal from the failure
of the Dallas Field Office to provide you "previously processed"
records, as well as requested material concerning Marina
Oswald, has been assigned number 8-1657.

Please be assured that we will process these appeals
as soon as possible.
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